

# Stephen Bland

Site Superintendent



Stephen has been exposed to the construction industry since an early age. Stephen's father would tell him about the projects he was working on and as he got older; he would visit the different sites: commercial construction of high-rises, financial institutions, and custom homes. This eventually led Stephen to begin a construction partnership alongside his father. Uniquely, before that partnership Stephen spent time at the University of Texas on a Scholarship for his exemplary skills as a Five String Banjo player-he is a man of many talents.

## Professional Experience

### **Site Superintendent – Goldwing Construction Inc. 2015 – Present**

- Plan, schedule, organize, direct and control construction projects from start to finish according to schedule specifications and budget.
- Prepare progress reports and issue progress schedules to the Project Manager.
- Oversee day to day field activities.
- Supervise the activities of subcontractors and subordinate staff.
- Conduct employee orientations and safety meetings.

**Red Seal Carpenter and Emergency Response Team Captain – Civeo 2012 – 2015**  
**Business Owner – City Certified Carpentry and Painting 1990 - 2012**  
**Apprentice - Bird, CANA and PCL 1980-1984**

## Education and Training

- Red Seal Carpenter
- Real Estate Certification
- Apprenticeship Program - NAIT
- WHMIS 2015 Worker Education (CSTS 2020)
- Construction Safety Training System 2020 - Fundamentals